
From: Paulsen, Kevin
To: CELA
Cc: Laurenza, Melissa; Gross, Kenneth
Subject: MUR 8122 - Designation of Counsel and Request for Extension of Time
Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 3:02:10 PM
Attachments: Bryan and Elizabeth Lawrence Designation of Counsel Forms (Executed).pdf

Good afternoon,

We are counsel to Bryan H. Lawrence and Elizabeth D. Lawrence in connection with MUR 8122. 
Please find their designation of counsel statements attached for your reference.  If possible, we
respectfully request that your office provide us with an extension until May 3, 2023 (four weeks
from today) to provide a response on behalf of our client.  This extension will allow us to obtain all
relevant information to respond to the complaint as thoroughly as possible.   

Many thanks,
Kevin

Kevin Paulsen
Akin
Robert S. Strauss Tower | 2001 K Street N.W. | Washington, DC 20006 | USA | Direct: +1 202.887.4155 | Internal: 24155
Fax: +1 202.887.4288 | kpaulsen@akingump.com | akingump.com | Bio

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.
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